From: :

Sent: Saturday. September 15, 2012 12:13 PM
v [czh och |y

~c:

Subject: - Re:

Before going to the committees, may I please ask you to send these to the Director? He needs
to know in advance what is going to the Hill in his name, even if it going with the force of
full interagency coordination.

Cheers, |cx# ¥Fo

Cheers, Ffﬁ*’Fo

----- Original Message ----- ’
From: #_Lra och '
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2812 12: 62 PM
" To: MICHAEIM

Ce:erorA | Fo | CxA FO |
Subject: Re:

Michael,
Looks like just about everyone has concurred I am standing by to forward the latest
version to the committees. S

----- Original Message -----

From: MICHAEIM

Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2812 11:08 AM
To: Robert Cardillo; Alan R Pino; Matthew G. Olsen; ‘sullivanjj

<sullivanij ‘mark.giuliandg | <mark.giulian
'Ben]amln J._Rhodes]| | <Benjamin_J. Rhode .Jc1ngli[:::::::]
<jc Lk "Tisa.monacd | <lisa.monac ,
(S?C; orﬁ our L =hoh | Fo | Cxp PO
u 7

Per the dlscuss1on at Deput1es, here are the rev1sed TPs for HPSCI, Let me know what you
think. : .

--The currently available information suggests that the demonstrations in Benghazi were
spontaneously inspired by the protests at the US Embassy in Cairo and evolved into a direct
assault against the US Consulate and subsequently its annex. There are indications that
extremists participated 'in the violent demonstrations. . : :

--This assessment may change as additional information is. collected. and analyzed and as
currently available information continues to be evaluated.

-The investigation is on-going, and the US Government is working with Libyan authorities to
-ing to justice those responsible for the deaths US citizens.:
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CEh oPH

From: . | CEA C’f!q | ' o

Sent: ) [&ﬂmﬂﬁﬂnﬁmber 15, 2012 12:14 PM

“o: CrA OC A MICHAEM )

<C: | _FoO Cxh FO} {

Subject: . & = PO : .

Here's where we are with the tweaks after tweaks from Ben and. Jake:

--The currently available information suggests that the demonstrations in Benghazi were
spontaneously inspired by the protests at the US Embassy in Cairo and evolved into a direct
assault against the US diplomatic post in Benghazi and subsequently its annex. There are
indications that extremists participated in the violent demonstrations.

--This assessment may change as additional information is collectediandlanalyzed and as
currently available information contirues to be evaluated. '

--The investigation is .on-going, and the US Government -is working.with Libyan authorities to
bring to justice those responsible for the deaths of US citizens.

-=---0Oriegipal Message-----

From:

Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 12:03 PM
To: MICHAEIM L,
c:[¢xhoph, FO , ¢cxAFO ]
_ubject: Re: .

Michael, B : .
Looks like just about everyone has concurred. I am standing by to forward the latest

version to the committees.

v/r
Och

----- Original Message -----

From: MICHAEJIM - o

Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 11:08 AM

To: Robert Cardillo; Alan R Pino; Matthew G. Olsén;
<sullivani ¢ ‘mark.giuvliano{ [ ] <mar

'BenjamiP_JL‘Rthf <Benjamin J. Rhode:
<jcingli 'lisa.monac{ ! <lisa.monac

Cc: ((FH och, CTADRA  FO, (ThA FO |
Subject: i ot _

*syllivanj;

" Jcing1y] |

Per the discussion at Deputies, here are the revised TPs for HPSCI. .Let me know what you
think. - . ' i

--The currently available information suggests that the demonstrations in Benghazi were
spontaneously inspired by the protests at the US- Embassy in.Cairo and evolved into a direct
sssault against the US Consulate and subsequently its annex. There are indications that -
sxtremists participated in the violent demonstrations.
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--This assessment may change as additional information is collected and analyzed and as

currently available information continues to be evaluated.
--The investigation is on-going, and the US Government is..working with. Libyan authorities to
bring to justice those responsible for the deaths US citizens.
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UNCLASSIFIED

e b Pkmsqnuummdhanbbum
: Cardillo - - - . .

e . o '
/(@ k. From: Robert Cardillo Subject: [AIN] Re:
\ e

I-am, Michael.

. Z=--- Original Message ------

From: MICHAEJIM “+ TV
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 12:20- PM
To: Robert Cardillo; -Alan.R. Pino

Subject: Fw:

Robert, Alan--Everyone else has coordinated and HPSCI is waiting not so
patiently. Are -you guys good? Michael

----- roriginal_mggggﬁé -
From:| CTx OPéA

Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 12:13 PM
To:| CXA  MICHAEIM = ‘
Cc: |FAFo C A Fo _

Subject: RE:

Here's where we are ‘with ‘the tweaks-after tweaks from-Ben and Jake:

--The currently available information suggests that the demonstraticms in-
Benghazi were spontaneously inspired by the protests at the. US. Embassy in
Cairo and evolved into a direct assault against - the US diplomatic post in
Benghazi and subsequently its anmnex. There are indications that extremists
participated in the violent demonstrations. ) ’

--This assessment may change as additiondl information is collected and
analyzed and as currently available information continues to be evaluated.

--The investigation is onrgoing;uand"thé US Government is working with Libyan

authorities to bring to justice those responsible ‘for the deaths of US
citizens. . 2

UNCLASSIFIED
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UNCLASSIFIEP

Sent: Saturday, Septémber 15, 2012 12:03 BM
To: MICHAEJIM -

Ce: [ch ook, CTA FO CEAFO |
Subject: Re: E . E

Michael, _ ) .
Looks.like_just about everyone has concurred. I am standing by to forward
the latest version to the committees.- )

----- Original Message -----
<sullivanjj ; 'mark.giuliano <mark.giulian
<Benjamin J._Rh
: ; "lisa.monac
<li a . :

From: MICHAEJM
'Benjamin J. Rhodes|
Cc:| (CA OCA, ¢cFADPA, ¢FA Fo ,

Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 11:08 AM -
To: Robert Cardillo; Alan R Pino; Matthew G. Olsen; ’sullivanjf
'jeingli

sl’ch\—l— -

Per the discussion at Deputies, hére are the .revised TPs for HRPSCI. TLet me
know what you think. . F et

--The currently available information suggests that the démonstratiomns in
Benghazi were spontaneously inspired by the protests at the US Embassy in
Cairo and evolved inté a direct assault against the US Consulate and
subsequently its annex. There. are indications that extremists participated in
the violent demonstrations. ; o

--This assessment may change as additional information is collected and
analyzed and as currently available information continues to be evaluated.

--The investigation is on-going, and the US Government is working with Libyan
authorities to bring to justice those responsible. for the deaths US citizens.

UNCLASSIFIED -
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'UNCLASSIFIED

Loy From Sub:ecr [AIN] RE:
b A e |&xaA Fo

Please respond to -
wrro] -

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

This is to confirm in writing: I just spoke with Alan on. the phone. Allen
said he concurred with the TPs. R

----- Original Message-----

From: MICHAEJM

Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 12: 19 PM
To: | CER oA, CFAOCA

Ce: [cCp

Subject: Re:

Thanke. I will bug Robert and Alan.

Sen Saturday, September 15, 2012. 12 13 PM
To: ﬂCN?C

Here's where we are with the tweaks aftezr’ tweaks from Ben and Jake:

--The currently available information suggests that the demonstrations in
Benghazi were spontaneously inspired by .the protests at the US Embassy in
Cairo and evolved into a direct ‘assault against the US diplomatic post in
Benghazi and subsequently its .annex. There.are indications that extremists
participated in the violent -demonstrations.:

--This assessment may change -as additional information is collected and
analyzed and as currently available 1nformat10n continues to be evaluated.

--The investigation is on- go1ng, and.the ‘US--Government is working with Libyan
authorities to bring to- Justlce those respon51b1e for the deaths of US

citizens.

UNCLASSIFIED
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UNCLASSIFIED

Sent Saturday, September. 15, 2012 12 03 PM.
To: MICHAEJM
Cc: [cra 0PA , CTA FO
Subject: Re:

Michael, '
Looks like just about everyone has concurred. I am standing by to forward
the latest version to the commlttees

e e

————— Original Message -----

From: MICHAEJM ’

Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 11: 08 AM . .
To: Robert Cardillo; Alan R Pino; Matthew G. Olsen, 'sullivanj:

<sullivanjj ; 'mark.giulian ‘<mark.giulian
'Benjamin J. Rhodeg | <Benjamin_u._Rhode

'jecingli <jcinglj ] *lisa.monac

<1li c ST T :

Cc: |CxADLA ,CFAOPA lcxAFo| CEA FO|

Subject:

- Per the discussion at Deputiee, here are the revised TPs for HPSCI. Let me
know what you think.

--The currently available information suggests that the demonstrations in
Benghazi were spontaneously inspired by the protests at the US Embassy in
Cairo and evolved into a direct assault against the US Consulate and
subsequently its.annex. There are indications that extremists partic1pated in

the violent demonetrations._

--This assessment may change as addit10na1 information. is collected and
analyzed and as currently available information continues to be’ evaluated.

--The investigation is on-going, and the US Government is working with Libyan
authorities .to bring to justice those responsible for the deaths US citizens.

'UNCLASSIFIED




JUNCLASSIFIED

N, e '
frmly From: Subject: [AIN] Re:
Pate: 09/1 5/2012 12: 43 PM To: MICHAEJM

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Copy...on.it.

S Original Message -=---
From: MICHAEJM

Senrr;_Sa.t_urday_Senr_ambgt_LS_ 2012 12:37 BPM
To: | CTTA OPA , (xA DCAH I

Ce: ||[xi FO c,-st Fo
Subject: Re-

everyone has coordinated. -has captured the changes below. Please
run the points by the Director, then get them to HPSCI. I spoke to the
Director earlier about State's deep concerns about mentioning the warnings and
the other work done on this, but you w111 want to -reemphasize in your note to

DCIA. Thanks. Mlchael

From: CIIA' o Pﬁ

Sen . Y, September 15, 2012 12:13 PM
(TAOLA
c::- (XA FO C::A—z:-o AL W

Subject RE:

Here's where.we,are with thé tweaks after tweaks. from Ben.and Jake:

~--The currently available informdtion suggests that the demonstratioms in
Benghazi were. spontaneously inspired by the protests at the US Embassy in
Cairo and evolved into a direct assault against the US diplomatic post in
Benghazi and subsequently its annex. There are indications that extremists
participated in the violent demonstrations.

--This assessment may change as additional. information is collected and
analyzed and as currently available information continues to be evaluated.

--The investigation is on-going, and the US Government is working with Libyan
authorities to bring to justice those responsible .for the deaths of US

UNCLASSIFIED

S’(



UNCLASSIFIED

citizens.

----- Orlilnal Message———-—
From: e O ChAl - i > - - - - =
Sent Saturday, September 15, 2012 12: 03 PM

CHA oRA CFA Fo | CTA FO

Subject. Re:

Michael, ) :
Looks like just about everyone has concurred. I am standing by to forward

the latest version to the committees.

V/x

----- Original ‘Message- -----
From: MICHAEIM
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 11:08 AM

To: Robert \lan R Pino; Matgiif:f:igjsen;
.agiulian <ma

<sullivanj

'Benjamin J. Rhode <Benjamin_J._Rh
*jeingl il 1 <jecinglif ] *1isa.monac
<lisa.monacd ]

Cc:[CTA DCA ,_ cTAoORA , LEAFO, CcEAFo ]
Subject: 2 :

Per the dlscussion at Deputies, here are the revised TPs for HPSCI. Let me
know what you think. .

--The currently available information suggests that. the demonstrdtions in
Benghazi were spontaneously inspired by the protests: at the US Embassy in
Cairo and evolved into a direct assault, against the US Consulate and
subsequently.its annex. There are indications that extrem1st5 participated in

the violent. demonstratlons -

--This assessment way change as additional information is collected and
analyzed and as currently available information continues to be evaluated.

--The investigation is en-going, and the US Government is working with Libyan
authorities to bring to justice those responsible for the deaths US citizens.

UNCLASSIFIED

§7(i ’
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Sullivan, Jacob J

From: Sullivan, Jacob J
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 201 2 12:44 PM
To: Nuland, Victoria J

--The currently available information suggests that the demonstrations in Bienghazi were
spontaneously inspired by the protests at the US Embassy in Cairo and evolved into a direct
assault against the US Consulate and subsequently its annex. There are indications that
extremists participated in the violent demonstrations.

--This assessment may change as additional information is collected and analyzed and as
currently available information continues to be evaluated.

--The investigation is on-going, and the US Government is working with Libyan authorities to
bring to justice those responsible for the deaths US citizens.

-



